From: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 10:22 AM EDT

To: Holly Hartell <hhartell@arlingtonva.us>; John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; Anil Gupta <agupta@arlingtonva.us>
CC: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: | invite you to participate in the AWS City on a Cloud Challenge

Good morning Arlington team

In speaking with your previous AWS Account Executive (Laura Dennis), | thought
Arlington County would be an ideal candidate for the AWC City on a Cloud Challenge
(especially the Dream Big Award). The City on a Cloud Innovation Challenge is an
annual competition to encourage innovation in government. Learn how previous
winners are using their credits to innovate on behalf of their citizens.

Tell us how your organization uses the cloud to innovate for a chanceto win up to
$50,000 in AWS Promotional Credit to use toward a qualifying program. Enter by
Friday, May 11, 2018

Categories for applicants include:

e Best Practices Award for existing local government or education solutions
running on AWS

e Partners in Innovation Award for local government or education applications
running on AWS submitted by commercial or education entities

o Dream Big Award for local government or education solutions that are still in
the idea or planning stage but are intended to run on AWS

o We Power Tech Award for organizations that primarily serve
underrepresented groups (including, but not limited to, communities of low- and
moderate-income populations, recent immigrants, communities of color, youth,
the elderly, individuals with disabilities, and LGBTQ individuals)

Please let me know if you are interested in applying
Thanks

Kelley DuBois

Enterprise Sales Executive - WWPS SLG VA/MD/DE
757-535-3453

www.aws.amazon.com

AWS Blog
https://aws.amazon.com/blogs/aws/?nc1=f_so_bl




